City of Seattle Invitation to Bid SCL_1124 

Addendum 

Updated on: 11/13/12


The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #1124 titled Power Transformer with OLTC for Shoreline Substation released on 11/22/2012. The due date and time for responses is 11/20/12 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB/RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	10/30/12
	11/7/12
	Questions raised in the pre-bid meeting were in regards the delivery date, order cancellation, retainage, auxiliary loss & pricing.

	Questions need not be addressed in this addendum as those terms remain unchanged.
	None

	2
	10/30/12
	11/7/12
	What is the expected award date? Need to know for bidding delivery date.
	The City expects to complete its evaluation and award the contract on or before 12/15/12.
	None

	3
	11/6/12
	11/7/12
	Vendor is requesting a general arrangement drawing for this unit in order to quote.  
	Drawing imbedded:

[image: image1.emf]D35123 Layout1  (1).pdf


	None

	4
	11/6/12
	11/7/12
	Specification 6.1.5 (page 15) states impedance is 21.92 % @ 100 MVA.  Considering this a 54/72/92 MVA transformer, should we be designing to 11.8 % @ 54 MVA ?
	No, impedance requirements as stated in the specifications will remain as stated.
	None

	5
	11/8/12
	11/9/12
	Q: 1) Does successful vendor have to acquire Seattle or State Business Licensing even though place of business is not located within the city limits(Factory isn’t located in the state), but we do have sales agents will be physically coming into the city to conduct business? 

     2) And What are the documents that need to be provided to exempt by City code due to reasons as no physical nexus?  On the other hand, what if factory is located in the states (Other than Washington Area)?


	Please e-mail is rca@seattle.gov for answers to your question. Make sure to document any answer given to provide in case your organization is awarded a contract.  The main phone is 206-684-8484, or call RCP staff for assistance (Anna Pedroso at 206-615-1611, Wendy Valadez at 206-684-8509 or Brenda Strickland at 206 684-8404).
You may also be able to find your answer at : The licensing website http://www.seattle.gov/rca/taxes/taxmain.htm
	None

	6
	11/8/12
	11/9/12
	Q: Regarding the Contract Bond….
Is there any chance that City of Seattle reducing the amount less than 100%?
And do sales tax (9.5%) or use tax must be added when issuing the contract bond?
	Answer: No, The City will keep the Bond Amount included taxes as they are stated in ITB_SCL_1124. This Bond applies only to the primary transformer. There is no Bond required for the 2 optional units. 

	None
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